
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

June 17, 2020–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
           
1. Call to Order.
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.
 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.   Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the May 28, 2020, Board of Adjustment Meeting.
 

6. Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.   Case No.: CU-2020-02 
Address: 633 Silvershore Dr
Request: request an accessory structure in front yard of a waterfront lot
Requested by: Brian and Lynn Waters, Owners

 

B.   Case No.: CU-2020-04 
Address: 8046 Highway 98 West
Request: Conditional Use approval for used autos sales in a Commercial zoning district
Requested by: Aaron Wiese

 

C.   Case No.: CU-2020-05 
Address: Highway 29 North
Request: Conditional Use approval to construct a kennel on a vacant, HC/LI zoned site
Requested by: Hammond Engineering, Inc., Agent for Cozy Cottage Grooming and Boarding, LLC

 

D.   CASE NO.: AP-2020-01 
ADDRESS: 16477 Perdido Key Drive
REQUESTED APPEAL: The Applicant is requesting an appeal of the Development Review Committee's (DRC) approval
of project # 2001116PSP, Perdido Key Beach Access #4 Improvements.
REQUESTED BY: William J. Dunaway, Agent for Seafarer Condominium Association

 

7. Discussion Items.
 

8. Old/New Business.
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 26, 2020, at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia
County Central Office Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10. Adjournment.
 



   
Call to Order.  

 

Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.  
 

Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the May 28, 2020, Board of Adjustment Meeting.
 

Consideration of the following cases:  
 

Case No.: CU-2020-02 
633 Silvershore Dr
request an accessory structure in front yard of a waterfront lot
Brian and Lynn Waters, Owners

 

Case No.: CU-2020-04 
8046 Highway 98 West
Conditional Use approval for used autos sales in a Commercial zoning district
Aaron Wiese

 

Case No.: CU-2020-05 
Highway 29 North
Conditional Use approval to construct a kennel on a vacant, HC/LI zoned site
Hammond Engineering, Inc., Agent for Cozy Cottage Grooming and Boarding, LLC

 

CASE NO.: AP-2020-01 

 

Discussion Items.  
 

Old/New Business.  
 

Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 26, 2020, at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia
County Central Office Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2020  

Attachments
Draft May 28, 2020 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD May 28, 2020

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 8:48 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Judy Gund   
  Jennifer Bass   
  Michael Godwin   
  Willie Kirkland, Jr.   
Absent:
  
Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning

Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Administrative Supervisor
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 
  Motion by Board Member Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member Willie

Kirkland, Jr. 

Motion was made to appoint Auby Smith to Chairman until such time we have
7 board members. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Board Member Willie Kirkland, Jr., Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to accept the May 28, 2020, BOA meeting packet. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved



 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 
  Motion by Board Member Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member Judy

Gund 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the February 19, 2020, Board of
Adjustment Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Willie Kirkland, Jr., Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to approve the February 19, 2020 BOA Resume Meeting
minutes. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.: CU-2020-03 
Address: 1100 BLK BYRNEVILLE RD
Request: Conditional Use to allow for a commercial

telecommunications tower greater than 150 feet in height.
Requested
by:

Baker Donelson Law Firm, Agent for Central Water Works,
Inc, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item.

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site.

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Willie Kirkland, Jr., Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to accept Staff's Findings of Fact and approve the
conditional use. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business. 
 
  Motion by Board Member Auby Smith, Seconded by Board Member Judy



  Motion by Board Member Auby Smith, Seconded by Board Member Judy
Gund 

Motion was made to appoint Michael Godwin as Vice Chairman. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 17,
2020, at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104,
3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2020  
CASE: CU-2020-02
APPLICANT: Brian Waters, Owner 

ADDRESS: 633 Silvershore Dr 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 51-2S-30-6052-000-010  
ZONING DISTRICT: MDR, Medium Density residential (10

du/acre)  

FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: AIPD-2 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
The applicant is requesting a Conditional use to place an accessory structure in the front
yard of a waterfront lot.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended), 
Section 4-7.3(a)(4)b
(a) General conditions. Accessory uses and structures shall be allowed in compliance
with the provisions of the applicable zoning district and this section.
(4) Location.
An accessory use or structure shall be located on the same lot as the principal use or
structure. Accessory structures are limited to locations within side and rear yards, except
as specifically allowed by LDC provisions, including the following:
b. Waterfront lots. Accessory structures may be located in the front yard of a waterfront
lot if the structures are at least 60 feet from the front lot line and granted conditional use
approval by the Board of Adjustment (BOA).

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

If this is for the sale of alcohol within a 1000 ft of a place of worship or child care facility;
please explain 1- 5 below:
1.The existing times of use of the places of worship or child care facilities coincide with
the hours of operation of the subject business.
2.The 1000-foot minimum distance is not achieved.



3.The conflicting uses are visible to each other.
4. Any on-premises consumption is outdoors.
5. Any conditions or circumstances mitigate any incompatibility.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The applicant has submitted a site plan showing a garage structure to be placed on the
front yard of the property.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
There are public facilities and services available in the area of the subject parcel, which
are currently being used by the applicant's home on the northern portion of the newly
combined lot.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
As the property is located on a dead end street, the traffic impact, pedestrian safety and
emergency vehicle access will not be compromised.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The applicant stated that the proposed structure will not generate nuisances or hazard to
adjoining properties.  This conditional use will allow the applicant to enjoy the same
rights as other homes in the area.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Based on the application, solid waste services are currently available through ECUA.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and



Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed structure does not require any additional screening or buffering due to the
fact the use and zoning are residential.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The applicant stated that no signs will be placed on the structure, and exterior lights will
be for security which will not be a nuisance to neighbors.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS OF FACT:
According to the County GIS system, the site appears to be in an AE flood zone.  If the
conditional use is approved, the applicant will submit plans that must meet all of the
standards for construction in a FEMA designated Special Flood Hazard Area, as stated
in the Land Development Code and the Florida Building Code.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Given the unique configuration on the parcel facing multiple rights-of-ways, the
submitted plan complies with the use requirements for this Conditional Use.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use as submitted.

BOA DECISION

Attachments
Working Case File



CU-2020-02 



VANCOUV

ER ST

S NAVY BLVD

E SUNSET AVE

W SUNSET AVE

CENTRAL
AVE

CREARY
S T

S 2ND ST

GREVE
CT

SE GILLILAND RD
INTERBAY

AVE

GI
BB

S
RD

REEVES
RD

CEL
ES

TE
PL

GREVE RD

DU
NC

AN
RD

NW SYRC L E DR

S
1ST

ST
PA

T
BE

LL
IN

GE
R

RD

BRYANT RD

STA R

LAKE PL

CUNN
INGHAM ST

PALOMAR
DR

POU
STATION RD

CH
AT

TM
AN

ST
DU

NCAN
RD

SE KALASH RD

RUE DE

ROCHEBLAVE

PAYNE RD

MURRAY
RD

LA KESIDE D R
SE

BAUBLITS
DR

W
AREHOUSE RD

M AG
AZ

IN
E

PO
IN

T
RD

REED RD

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,100 2,200 3,300

Ft

CU-2020-02
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PENSACOLA BAY

Com

HDR

HDMU
MDR

MDR

MDRMDR

S
NAVY

BLVD

S
1S T ST

SILV ER
S H

OR
E

DR

SHEPPARD
DR

PALOMAR DR

BAYOU GRANDE

PENSACOLA BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2020-02
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PENSACOLA BAY

MU-U

MU-U
MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-US
NAVY

BLVD

S
1S T ST

SILV ER
S H

OR
E

DR

SHEPPARD
DR

PALOMAR DR

BAYOU GRANDE

PENSACOLA BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2020-02
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



SILVERSHORE DR

PALOMAR
DR

FDOT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 110 220 330

Ft

CU-2020-02
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PENSACOLA BAY

AIPD 2

AIPD 2

AIPD 1 AIPD 1

AIPD 2

S
NAVY

BLVD

S
1S T ST

SILV ER
S H

OR
E

DR

SHEPPARD
DR

PALOMAR DR

BAYOU GRANDE

PENSACOLA BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2020-02
AIPD ZONES

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Notice of public hearing sign



Looking North



Looking Northeast



Looking Northwest



Looking South



Last Updated: 06/21/18

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http7/mvescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: Accepted by: BOA Meeting:

Conditional Use Request for:

Variance Request for:

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: 't5f\Z'\ ^ W<y\A WA*"P£ rU~

Mailing Address: PP• &*t U3° , f fcn S^cab ^/ 3 *-?<> I
Business Phone: Cell: g ^° <4*° \ 33 9

Email: C£pi"£>i AblTJepy Z. 0 a0 jgl m^W> >Com

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable):

Mailing Address:

Business Phone: Cell:

Email:

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: b 3 3 ^ilVgT 5h0/1 &£
ParcellD(s): 5"l- *>S- 3$ - (pOBZ - OOO- 0\Q

B. Total acreage ofthe subject property: >^ '^ ' « Ac^<

C. Existing Zoning: flfVDR

FLU Category:

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain):

E. Sanitary Sewer: Nj Septic:

















































   
Board of Adjustment   6. B.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2020  
CASE: CU-2020-04
APPLICANT: Aaron Wiese 

ADDRESS: 8046 Highway 98 West 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 22-2S-31-1100-006-001  
ZONING DISTRICT: Com, Commercial district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: AIPD 2 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
The Applicant is seeking Conditional Use approval for used autos sales in a
Commercial zoning district.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:3-2.10 C.(2)b.

b. Automobile sales, used autos only, excluding parcels fronting on any of the following
streets: Sorrento Road/Gulf Beach Highway/Barrancas Avenue (SR 292); Blue Angel
Parkway (SR 173); Pine Forest Road, south from Interstate 10 to State Road 173; Navy
Boulevard (SR 295 and US 98); and Scenic Highway (SR 10A and US 90). Additionally,
the parcel shall be no larger than one acre and provided with a permanent fence, wall, or
other structural barrier of sufficient height and mass along all road frontage to prevent
encroachment into the right-of way other that through approved site access.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4
Sale of Alcohol, Section 4-7.5(e)-2.10

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

If this is for the sale of alcohol within a 1000 ft of a place of worship or child care facility;
please explain 1- 5 below:
1.The existing times of use of the places of worship or child care facilities coincide with
the hours of operation of the subject business.
2.The 1000-foot minimum distance is not achieved.
3.The conflicting uses are visible to each other.



4. Any on-premises consumption is outdoors.
5. Any conditions or circumstances mitigate any incompatibility.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The subject parcel is a vacant commercial property previously used as a convenience
store with gas pumps. Given the surrounding commercial uses and close proximity to an
arterial/arterial intersection, the proposed use is compatible with the area.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Adequate facilities are available to the site and will be provided following site plan review.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The current site design appears to be adequate to serve the access and parking needs
for the proposed use.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Given the proposed use and surrounding uses/zoning, no nuisances or hazards are
anticipated with this request.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Solid waste service will need to meet all of the requirements imposed through the site
plan review process.



CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

For this use, the LDC requires that this site must be, "provided with a permanent fence,
wall, or other structural barrier of sufficient height and mass along all road frontage to
prevent encroachment into the right-of way other that through approved site access."

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Signs and lighting for the proposed use will need to be permitted and meet LDC
requirements through the site plan review process.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

This existing commercial parcel appears adequate to accommodate the proposed
Conditional Use.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The specific use requirements are the screening/barrier along the right-of-way. This will
be reviewed for adequacy during the site plan review process.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff finds that the proposed use can meet all of the required criteria and approval is
recommended.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS



Attachments
Working Case File



CU-2020-04 



K

ITTY

HAW

K DR

BAYSPRINGS DR

MIER
HENRY RD

S
7 2NDAVE

AM

BE
RW

OO
D

DR

BA
Y

PI
NE

V I
LL

A
D

R

OLD HICKOR Y D R

LAKE JOANNE DR

BU
NK

E R
HI

LL
D R

PENTON ST

CLYDESDALEDR

CAMELF ORD DR

SANDY

CREEK DR

INEZ RD

BUNKER
HILL DR

BUNKER
HILL DR

SU
TT

LE
S L

N

TABAI D LN

MIER HENRY RD

SA
IN

T
JA

ME
S

PL

CORRYDALE
D R

CA
RR

IC
K

AV
E

SHEFFIELD
PL N 

69
TH

AV
E

DA
PH

NE
 ST

K I
T T

Y
H A

W
K

DR

MI
ER

HE
NR

Y L
N

M
I ER

HEN

R Y RD

LA
VO

N 
DR

W HIGHWAY 98

S 
73

RD
 A

VE

SH
AD

OW
W

AY
 L

N

TA
BA

ID
 PL

RO
NJ

I W
AY

SO
UT

HW
AL

K
PL

BUNKERHILLCIR

S 
68

TH
AV

E
S 

67
TH

AV
E

SANDY C R EE
K

DR

MART IN
DR

W HIGHW AY 98
S FAIRFIELD DR

MICKEY
RD

VILLA DR

LAKE AIRE DR

TEMPLETON RD

CHESTERFIELD RD

W HIGHWAY 98

ME

LLOW

D AYS DR

S 
69

TH
AV

E

EL
 M

AT
AD

OR
 TR

L

AM
BE

RW
AY

DR

M I
DD

LEBROOK

DR

KA USE RD

PETER SON LN
POND VALLEY D R

S 
CR

OW
 RD

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2020-04
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



HC/LI

HC/LI

HC/LI

HC/LI Com

Com

Com

Com

Com

HDR

HDR

HDR
HDMU

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2020-04
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

W HIGHWAY 98

W HIGHWAY 98

W HIGHWAY 98

SF
AI

RF
IEL

D
DR

SF
AI

RF
IEL

D
DR

VILLA DR



MU-U
MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U MU-U
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2020-04
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

W HIGHWAY 98

W HIGHWAY 98

W HIGHWAY 98

SF
AI

RF
IEL

D
DR

SF
AI

RF
IEL

D
DR

VILLA DR



FDOT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 50 100 150

Ft

CU-2020-04
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

W HIGHWAY 98



AIPD 2

AIPD 2
AIPD 2

AIPD 1

AIPD 1

AIPD 2AIPD 2

AIPD 1

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2020-04
AIPD ZONES

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

W HIGHWAY 98

W HIGHWAY 98

W HIGHWAY 98

SF
AI

RF
IEL

D
DR

SF
AI

RF
IEL

D
DR

VILLA DR



PUBLIC HEARING SIGN



LOOKING NORTHEAST



LOOKING NORTH























   
Board of Adjustment   6. C.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2020  
CASE: CU-2020-05
APPLICANT: Hammond Engineering, Inc., Agent for Cozy Cottage

Grooming and Boarding, LLC 

ADDRESS: Highway 29 North 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 21-2N-31-1200-000-003,
21-2N-31-1200-000-004  

ZONING DISTRICT: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial Light Industrial  
FUTURE LAND USE: C, Commercial  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
The Applicant is seeking Conditional Use approval to construct a kennel on a vacant,
HC/LI zoned site.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:3-2.11(c)(6)

(6) Agricultural and related. Kennels or animal shelters not interior to veterinary clinics.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4
Sale of Alcohol, Section 4-7.5(e)

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

If this is for the sale of alcohol within a 1000 ft of a place of worship or child care facility;
please explain 1- 5 below:
1.The existing times of use of the places of worship or child care facilities coincide with
the hours of operation of the subject business.
2.The 1000-foot minimum distance is not achieved.
3.The conflicting uses are visible to each other.
4. Any on-premises consumption is outdoors.
5. Any conditions or circumstances mitigate any incompatibility.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:



The subject parcel is part of a node of HC/LI zoning at an arterial/collector intersection.
Nearby residential uses are buffered by natural vegetation and the parcels to the south
are a cell tower site and a forestry station. With these factors, the proposed use is
compatible with the surrounding area.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

All necessary services for the use will be addressed at the site plan review stage.
Sanitary sewer service is not available at this site and a septic system will be utilized.
Potable water is available through Molino Utilities.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The site plan shows a driveway access off of Highway 29 with 16 parking spaces, one of
which is ADA compliant. Additional review of access and parking will occur during site
plan review.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Given the nature of a kennel, an expected nuisance would be noise. Current traffic noise
from U.S. Hwy 29 is buffered by the existing natural vegetation that will be supplemented
as required in site plan review.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The method and location of solid waste containers will need to meet all applicable LDC
requirements.



CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Buffering will be required between this site and adjacent residential uses and zoning.
The existing natural vegetation may need to be supplemented as determined by the site
plan review process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Any signs and lighting will be reviewed and meet the LDC requirements.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The site appears adequate to accommodate the proposed use and it will fit in with the
mixed, low density uses in the area.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The proposed use does not have any additional use requirements in HC/LI zoning.

STAFF FINDINGS
The requested Conditional Use meets all of the required criteria and staff recommends
approval as submitted.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments



Working Case File



CU-2020-05 



HIGHWAY 196

STOUT RD

VICTORY
RD

COUNTRY
SQ

U IREDR

W
EEPING

W
ILLOW

CT N 
HI

GH
W

AY
 29

SC
HA

AG
 R

D

N 
HI

GH
W

AY
 29

MOLIN O

MEADOW

S CT

W
IL

DE
R 

RD

EV

ERS HVN

W
IN

DH
AM

DR

DEWEY R OS E

LN

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2020-05
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



RMU

RMU

LDR

LDR

HC/LI

HC/LI

RMU RR

RMU

RMU

RR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2020-05
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

N
H I

G H
WA

Y 2
9

N
HI

GH
WA

Y 2
9

HIGHWAY 196
HIGHWAY 196

COUNTRY SQUIRE DR

VICTORY RD



RC

WETLAND

CONSERVATION 
NEIGHBORHOOD

RC

RC

RC

RC

C

C

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2020-05
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

N
H I

G H
WA

Y 2
9

N
HI

GH
WA

Y 2
9

HIGHWAY 196
HIGHWAY 196

COUNTRY SQUIRE DR

VICTORY RD



N 
HI

GH
W

AY
 29

N 
HI

GH
W

AY
 29 COUNTRY
SQUIRE

DR

FDOT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

CU-2020-05
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PUBLIC HEARING SIGN



Looking North



Looking South



June 01, 2020

HAMMOND ENGINEERING, INC.
Florida Certificate of Authorization No. 9130

Alabama Certificate of Authorization No. 3277

Ms. Christina Smith

Escambia County Development Services
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida 32505

Reference: Cozy Cottage Grooming & Board
HEI Project No. 20-023
Conditional Use Request - Application

Dear Christina:

Please find the following attached for DRC review:

1. One (1) copy of the executed BOA Conditional Use application.
2. One (1) copy of the Contract to Purchase/Vacant Land Contract & applicable warranty deeds for

current owner.

3. One (1) check in the amount of $1275.50 for submittal fee.
4. One (1) copy of the certified boundary survey.
5. One (1) copy of the site plan.

Please feel free to contact this office should you have any questions or need additional information. Thank
you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

HAMMOND ENGINEERING, INC.

Thomas G. Hammond, Jr., PE
Principal

3802 NORTH "S" STREET PENSACOLA. FL 32505
850 434-2603 PH 850 434-2650 FAX TOM@SELANDDESIGN.COM













































   
Board of Adjustment   6. D.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2020  

I. SUBMISSION DATA:
APPLICANT: William J. Dunaway, Agent for Seafarer Condominium Association
DATE OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION: Feb. 5, 2020
DATE OF APPEAL APPLICATION: Feb. 20, 2020
PROJECT ADDRESS: 16477 Perdido Key Drive
PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 06-4S-32-1000-000-030
ZONING DISTRICT: HDR-PK
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-PK

III. REQUESTED APPEAL::
The Applicant is appealing the issuance of Development Order 2001116PSP for
Escambia County's Perdido Key Beach Access #4 Improvements.

III. RELEVANT APPEAL AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section: 2.04.00 & 2.04.01

Sections 2.04.00, Appeal of Administrative Decisions and 2.04.01, Procedures for the
Appeal of Administrative Decisions of the Escambia County Land Development Code
(Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended), provide the relevant authority for the BOA’s review of
administrative decisions.

A. The BOA is authorized to hear and to rule upon any appeal made by those persons
aggrieved by administration of this Code. An administrative decision, or staff
interpretation, shall not be reversed, altered, or modified by the BOA unless it finds that:

1. A written application for the appeal was submitted within 15 days of the administrative
decision or action indicating the section of this Code under which said appeal applies
together with a statement of the grounds on which the appeal is based; and

2. That the person filing said appeal has established that the decision or action of the
administrative official was arbitrary and capricious; or



3. An aggrieved party who files an appeal of a decision of the DRC approving or
approving with conditions a development plan application, must show, by competent
substantial evidence that:

(i) The decision of the DRC is not in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan or the
Land Development Code;

(ii) Their property will suffer an adverse impact as a result of the development approval
decision;

(iii) The adverse impact must be to a specific interest protected or furthered by the
Comprehensive Plan or the Land Development Code; and

(iv) It must be greater in degree than any adverse impact shared by the community at
large.

4. In the event the owner, developer, or applicant is aggrieved or adversely affected by a
denial of a development plan application or the imposition of conditions, the owner,
developer or applicant filing the appeal must show, by competent substantial evidence,
that the denial of the development plan or the imposition of conditions is neither required
nor supported by the Comprehensive Plan or the Land Development Code or the
application of technical design standards and specifications adopted by reference in the
Code, or Concurrency Management Procedures and is, therefore, arbitrary and
capricious.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION
In October of 2018 the Escambia County Board of County Commissioners directed staff
to develop public access on this 4.67± acre site.

At their Nov. 14, 2018 meeting, the Board of Adjustment (BOA) approved a Conditional
Use request by the County (CU-2018-18) to construct a public beach access point at the
site as required by the HDR-PK zoning designation.
That Conditional Use approval has been appealed and is currently before the Circuit
Court.

On Feb. 5, 2020 the Development Review Committee (DRC) approved Development
Order (DO) 2001116PSP for Escambia County's Perdido Key Beach Access #4
Improvements.

On Feb. 20, 2020 this appeal was filed, meeting the deadline requirement.

This case was originally scheduled to be heard before the BOA on March 18th, but due
to COVID19, the March BOA meeting was canceled and it had to be rescheduled.

Attachments
Working Case File





 
 
 
 
 

AP-2020-01 
 

 



GUL
FVIEWLN

PERDIDO KEY DR

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 990 1,980 2,970

Ft

AP-2020-01
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

GULF OF MEXICO

OLD RIVER

PERDIDO BAY

ONO ISLAND, AL



MDR-PK
MDR-PK

HDR-PK

LDR-PK
HDR-PK

HDR-PK
Com-PK

HDR-PK

OLD RIVER

GULF OF
MEXICO

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

AP-2020-01
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

PERDIDO KEY DR

PERDIDO KEY DR



MU-PK

MU-PK
MU-PK

MU-PK

MU-PK

MU-PK

OLD RIVER

GULF OF
MEXICO

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

AP-2020-01
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

PERDIDO KEY DR

PERDIDO KEY DR



PERDIDO KEY DR

FDOT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

AP-2020-01
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PERDIDO KEY DR

FDOT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

AP-2020-01
CRITICAL HABITAT

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



CLARK PARTINGTON
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

VIA HAND DELIVERY

February 20, 2020

William J. Dunaway
Direct (850) 208-7020

wdunaway@clarkpartington.com

Licensed to Practice in Florida and Mississippi

Chairman and Members

Escambia County Board of Adjustment
3363 W. Park Place, Room 104
Pensacola, Florida 32505-5250

RE: Case No.: DRC #2001116PSP; 16477 Perdido Key Drive

Dear Chairman and Board Members:

I represent Seafarer Condominium Association, the adjacent landowner, who
opposed the granting of the subject Development Review Committee (DRC) Final
Determination and now appeals that determination per Land Development Code
Section 2-6.10. The County, as applicant, has failed to comply with the grant
requirements for this parcel and has failed to show compliance with the requirements
of the Land Development Code for use of this parcel as a public recreation facility and
habitat conservation site.

Specifically the applicant has failed to complete its required technical assistance
with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service regarding this federal grant-funded parcel as
well as failing to comply with LDC Section 3-4.4(c) conditional use for a park and
public recreation facility. The project approved by the DRC consists of constructing a
new parking lot for public recreational use as a beach access. The Conditional Use
(#CU-2018-18) that purports to authorize such a use in the HDR-PK district remains
unresolved at the Circuit Court and no final habitat management plan is in place for
the management of the parcel as required by the grant. Furthermore, the request to
construct a new parking facility for public beach access is a public recreation use that
requires a conditional use separately from a park (Specifically, LDC Section 3-
4.4(c)(3)(c)).

Appeal per LDC Section 2-6.10

The Board of Adjustment (BOA) evaluates appeals from the DRC through quasi-
judicial public hearings. The decision being appealed is attached as Exhibit A which
was rendered on February 5, 2020. This is a timely appeal since it is being submitted
within 15 days after the decision being appealed. The required information for an
appeal is as follows:

a. Decision being appealed is the Site Plan Development Order (#2001116PSP)

0(251)245-8595 A 4725 Main Street Suite F-222, Orange Beach, AL 36561 Wclarkpartington.com esto CJ3
















	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft May 28, 2020 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	CU-2020-02
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2020-02
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	AIPD Map
	Photos
	Application
	Combination and Split Requests Form
	Trustee's Deed
	Quit Claim Deed
	Boundary Survey
	Affidavit of Owner and Limited Power of Attorney Recd June 4, 2020 (in case applicant is not able to make the meeting)

	CU-2020-04
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2020-04
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	AIPD Map
	Photos
	Application
	Site Plan

	CU-2020-05
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2020-05
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Vacant Land Contract
	FL LLC Info
	Quit Claim Deed
	Site Plan
	Boundary Survey

	AP-2020-01
	Att1_Working Case File
	AP-2020-01
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Critical Habitat Map
	Letter of Request
	Applicant Exhibit A


